Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 4:26 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: NEW ASSIGNMENT Liberty Ref: IVS24/1008

Attachments: survey report.pdf; photos.pdf; GIA Insured (1).pdf; GIA TP (1).pdf
Importance: High

Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 3:21 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT Liberty Ref: IV524/1008
Importance: High

Hi please advise if your company can undertake the assignment.

Stewart Lim
Claims Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg
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From: Accident <accident@kscgp.com>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 2:47 PM

To: Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: {EXTERNAL} Re: Our Ref: JP/YM/24/2750/HCA || Liberty Ref: IVS24/1008
Importance: High

Dear Stewart,

We refer to your email below.

Kindly be informed that our client's vehicle is available for reinspection as follows:-
(a) Date: 9t October 2024

(b) Time: 10.00am

(c) Place: HC Auto Pte Ltd, Block 32, Sin Ming Drive, #01-349 S 575706 (Mr. Joe).
Please confirm.

Best Regards,

Yamuna

For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon

KSCGP Juris LLP

133 New Bridge Road

#17-03 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413



Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0994 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A)
with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments)
and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the senderimmediately by
return email, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-
mails are susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper orincomplete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that the integrity of this communication has
been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference.

From: Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: 21 August 2024 11:30

To: Accident <accident@kscgp.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: JP/YM/24/2750/HCA | | Liberty Ref: IVS24/1008

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Please confirm the Re-inspection per our previous request.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 3:36 PM

To: Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: {EXTERNAL} Our Ref: JP/YM/24/2750/HCA || Liberty Ref: IVS24/1008

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

We regret that despite reasonable effort having been made to settle our client's claim, there does not appear to be any reasonable prospects of
settlement.

We hereby give you 10 clear days' notice that our client intends to proceed with the issue of an Originating Claim against you. In this regard, please
let us know if you are instructing solicitors to accept service of process on your behalf.

We remain obliged.

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
and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by
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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof
and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail,
and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free. All personal data provided to us is subject to our data

protection policy

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



